

Craigavon LPG Minutes of Meeting - Tuesday 16th May 2023 at 10am Brownlow Community Hub

Attendees		Apologies
Deborah Millar (Home-Start Craig Chair)	Ainé Campbell (PSNI)	Caroline Williamson (Barnardo's TIS)
Darren Curtis (CYPSP)	Frances Haughey (ABC Council)	Leah McAleavey (Barnardo's PosAbility)
Joanne Patterson (CYPSP - Minutes)	Aoife Leonard (Common Youth)	Michael Hart (SHSCT)
Michelle Weir (PAPYRUS - Speaker)	Adrian Hutchinson (EA Y.S.)	Danielle McKeown (Blossom Sure Start)
Matthew Matchett (Cedar Foundation)	Lisa Grant (NIACRO/FSH)	David Alderdice (SHSCT)
Kathy Ferris (Craigavon Travellers Support Committee)		Claire Phillips (AWARE)

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action – By Whom
Welcome,	Deborah welcomed all to the meeting. Brief intros. given.	JP to upload
Apols., Prev.	Apologies noted, per above.	Minutes to
Mins. 14/03	Previous Minutes agreed.	CYPSP
Speaker: Michelle Weir from PAPYRUS	Michelle presented on services/resources available in SHSCT Area, supporting young people up to the age of 35. Includes Hopeline (Open 24-7 call, text, e-mail & webchat), professional debriefing service, CPD accredited training, ASIST training, schools & youth group programmes, online resources for parents and professionals available to download in different languages. Full details in their 'What We Do' document	
FSH Update	Lisa (NIACRO/FSH): Referral nos. settled around target but bracing for usual June influx. Dip in referrals from community paediatrics, possibly due to Single Point of Entry Team pilot. Usual referrals on emotional & behavioural issues within ages 5-10. Recently had referrals for 2 families with teenage children and impact of their father's sexual offences. The Hub continues to seek info. on summer activities. The FSH is moving back towards face-to-face meetings, which will lead to better discussions.	

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action – By Whom
Discussion on Unmet & Emerging Needs	Needs raised during meeting, as follows: • Still struggling to fill youth worker positions in the area. (MM) Anti-social hours present a real challenge to recruitment of EA youth workers. (AH)	JP to record needs raised / DC to share with SOG
Action Plan 2021-24	55 attendees have taken part in the recent School Uniform Recycling Toolkit online briefing sessions. Contact Darren to receive a digital copy of the resource.	
	Mental Health & Emotional Wellbeing Resource for Students, Parents/Caregivers & School Staff will launch later in year - CYPSP currently liaising with designer.	
	'Our Journey' Family Info. Pack launched on 22 nd May at Stormont. This practical resource has been prepared in co-production with parents/carers. Link to follow.	
	SHSCT-Funded ESOL Pilots are taking place in the City of Armagh High School and St. Patrick's in Dungannon. Darren will feed back on related learnings in due course.	
	CYPSP, PSNI, EA Youth Service and SHSCT Sexual Health Team recently met to discuss issues on Sextortion . Currently gathering info. on available resources, in advance of producing a short video message for dissemination on social media.	
Member Agency Updates	Ainé (PSNI): Sextortion reports now a daily issue. Members encouraged to share relevant PSNI messaging with young people & families with whom they work.	all links
	Deborah (Home-Start Craigavon): Facing an online versus face-to-face programme delivery dilemma, as certain formats suit certain parents/families better, so continuing with a mix of both. The value of intergenerational work cannot be underestimated.	members after meeting + Any relevant flyers
	Frances (ABC Council): 'Worth The Risk' Event was postponed due to weather and will be incorporated into Men's Health Week which will take place from Monday 12 th , through to Father's Day, Sunday 18 th June - See flyer in 'FYI'.	

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action – By Whom
Member Agency	Matthew (Cedar Foundation): Various Youth Bank Support Worker roles currently available across the SHSCT Area and proving difficult to fill - See 'FYI' for further job info.	
Updates	Aoife (Common Youth): Free RSE programme for 12-14 year olds in youth & community group settings available across the SHSCT Area. Young people living in SHSCT Area are also welcome to attend their walk-in Sexual Health Clinic based in Belfast and a phone service is also available. C-Card Training is also available via Common Youth.	
AOB	CYPSP have organised Vaping Awareness Online Sessions to be delivered by ASCERT, via Zoom, on the 19 th and 22 nd June from 2pm to 4pm. E-mail Darren if you would like to attend (Spaces limited to 2 attendees per organisation).	
	Click <u>HERE</u> to download the CYPSP Resource Pack for Children & Young People , which includes a range of resources and activities, all free and all in the public domain.	reports
	Upcoming CiNI Training which might be of interest to members: <u>Child Sexual Exploitation</u> & <u>Safeguarding in the Digital World</u> (N.B. Restrictions are such that this training is only available to those who work/volunteer for a voluntary, charitable, faith or community-based organisation).	
	Visit Sport NI's Low & No Cost Sports website section <u>HERE</u> - If you are aware of any relevant information for inclusion, e-mail <u>CaraQuinn@sportni.net</u> .	
	Please continue to submit flyers for inclusion in 'FYI' Newsletter. 'Summer Is Coming' Directory to be absorbed into late May and June issues.	
Date of Next Meeting	Tuesday 12 th September 2023, at 10am, via Zoom. Many thanks for your participation!	